September 10, 2025

The minutes are typed word for word off the recording.  I didn’t fix how you spoke to make it grammatically correct.  You wanted word for word.

A moment of silence was observed in remembrance of lives lost on 9-11.
There's also going to be an audio recording done since Gwen’s not here for secretarial reasons.
Minutes:  Heath Ohnmeiss: Did you have a chance to review the minutes?  Denise Artley stated, Yes, I did yes.
Heath Ohnmeiss: Any corrections?
Denise Artley: Under the treasurers’ report that's where it's at and that's when I had looked at health insurance for the employees and the dental on our dental policy one employee only have three people listed in it but on the actual health insurance there was four members of the family listed. I have questioned that, so I got an answer through the employee. I was just kind of curious with that so I didn't question that. And I'm still waiting to find out in regards to the um if there has been a correction put on Facebook. Gary Harmon has said that he was gonna get with Gwen on that, so I'm still waiting on that about that issue.
Heath Ohnmeiss: And I haven’t talked to him about that, so. Is that it then?
Denise Artley: That is it.
 Heath Ohnmeiss: Can I have a motion to approve minutes?
Terri Lauchle: Excuse me, I have an objection to the minutes 
Heath Ohnmeiss: Ok
Terri Lauchle: OK first of all I was wondering does everybody (inaudible) have copies of the minutes? Everyone has copies? Excellent!
Larry Spatz: Are comments part of the minutes or not?
Scott Williams: Technically no they aren’t that’s up to the supervisors if they want to entertain In a comment that that may see something that they've missed that that's up to their discretion but usually no.
Larry Spatz: The public comments in the minutes were not correct 
Melissa Doyle-  So, Gwen was going by my written notes she did not have the audio so I will give her….
Larry Spatz: This makes it look like I'm for something when I was not
Melissa Doyle OK.
Larry Spatz: So, the NDA It says “Larry Spatz NDA's are for the people that elect that are elected for transparency” that's not what I said. 
Melissa Doyle: Ok
Larry Spatz: What I said the NDA should not be for people that have been elected, and it puts the hangings on transparency alright because this comment makes it look like I'm for it when we talked about this and I guess we're going to talk about it again tonight since we have legal representation to the town.
Denise Artley: Thank you.
Terri Lauchle: OK I'm just going off of Larry…
Denise Artley: Were you going to give her and it happened
Melissa Doyle: I was and 
Denise Artlley:  What happened that you didn’t?
 Melissa Doyle: Life. 
Denise Artley: I understand that. 
Terri Lauchle gave Denise and Heath a copy of her statement from August. Then proceeded with the following comment- Scott Mr. solicitor did you state that you felt that the comments are to be put in or would you state that the comments are part of the minutes 
Scott Williams: I've seen the minutes containing public comments from people I think it's appropriate  to put in the minutes certain statements made by members of the public that way you can always look back and see if someone in the public raised that issue sometime they  aren't always but I've seen them been there before and I have no problem with it.
Terri Lauchle: OK I just had been notified by a resident that the minutes which normally aren't usually seen here before we come and that I was told they had been posted and when I did a lot of people were like wow this isn't what I have brought to the meetings on behalf of them and I thought wow I really should look into what do the minutes what are they what's the purpose and here I have that everybody has a copy of it says accurate minutes are not just a formality they are very permanent official record of what took place in the meeting future boards auditors and even courts they rely on them to determine what actions were taken what questions were raised and how officials responded in minutes omit details or record or record statements inaccurately it creates a false history of the township's business this can affect accountability transparency and even the townships legal obligations residents deserve confidence that the records reflect what was actually said and done not abbreviated or altered version for that reason when corrections are requested they should be taken seriously and included in the official record this ensures the Township is protected supervisors are protected and residents can trust that the official record is accurate the quick reminder at the bottom minutes are the township's permanent record if they are not accurate then history itself is rewritten incorrectly so that is why it's very important that I believe first of all I really appreciate that that that they were posted that we have a time to come in you know and you know in the privacy of our home to look so I would like recommend the residents would like them to be posted as they were on the Township web page just like Larry just admitted or ahead and what would you say you brought up is  comment there right away if I had felt that is you know I put down here what Larry had stated and what actually was in the minutes and you think well what's the difference if you see the underlying part it's what has been omitted is his request for resolution was not reflected in the minutes that's very important that you look back and say yes he actually did that when you look at says larry's not  NDA's are for the people that are elected for transparency conflicts with the sunshine act needs to be a reasonable scope and duration I wish Scott was here that's not at all what was taking place.
 Melissa Doyle - well and we did I just admitted that I did not give Gwen she typed them I didn't realize she had typed them she didn't get the audio that was an error on my part. Can you give me a copy of what you just read.
Terri Lauchle- OK now also so there that's fair you know just that we again want to make the point that this is very important that we have the minutes accurate and also now the next few issues here number 2 and #3 and I think 4 as well are in five and six are actually issues that I had given had brought up read them off OK you then Missy even asked for them right OK you got copies I also even put in if you look here as you can see that's the number 2 where it says about Famvest the loan and Lerta actually what was missing there is chairman Harmon responded only that the board was not aware this acknowledgement was omitted from the minutes so again that plays a big part that and the board wasn't able to aware of the issue that I had brought up that if we go and look back up what was going on with the fan vest and the loan and Lerta where I stated that if you read over that what I said about the $5,000,000 county loan under resolution 2023 that they had to start paying the 300,000 payment that if indeed they did that could affect even revoking the Lerta so again when we say hey the Township chairman was not aware that's a big piece that's missing that should be in the minutes same way when I brought up about the secretary duties what was stated there is more information on the minutes instead of reporting an entire of it.  It gives me an entire different explanation because I didn't know that he stated that there was more information he just said. Ohh she gets a couple calls so these issues that are being covered here are very important ask when we talk about the Vern when I talked about the Vern facility um here it was it's just they're lucky did you hear about it.  It doesn't even you know answered what was going on and then it was structured was really the inquiry was reduced to the minutes in a vague line and this is everything that I asked what are they doing is in hydrogen  so did you not then give her everything was left out. 
Melissa Doyle, So I don't know what she gleaned from what was left. I don't know we had not talked in between there which was probably a failure between the two of us. We should have I don't know when she typed them. 
Terri Lauchle yeah so when you took them from me and said you wanted them in full, they were left in her folder.
Melissa Doyle but I don't know when she physically typed them. 
Terri Lauchle: Ok
Melissa Doyle: That would be a question for the board to ask her.
Terri Lauchle: If you want to look down here. Again, another big thing…
Bonnie Harmon: Because you took such great minutes when you were taking minutes.
Terri Lauchle No, No, it’s not saying
Bonnie Harmon: You're complaining about the minutes that were not taken word for word for you, but you did do very well at all. 
Terri Lauchle – These are important to be put into the minutes like the Vern facility the flight plan that's all important things that need to be addressed #6 might be more of an interest because if you remember that I brought up about Ella.  the Response at the time was I was shut down.  I was quickly shut down because they said no that's nothing that he's even have to do with the Township. Correct if you look here it says they said Terri Lauchle the Ella program are we part of it.  Scott Oldweiler said yes, the fire company currently pays for our share of Ella, the day shift.  We are just getting ready to come to the Township about another shift um that's not at all what occurred was it you said no and when I met with you later, you're like we don't want this brought up at all now you've made it well because of the minutes has made it it's a public thing now. OK so I'm just stating these are very important mishaps that need to be addressed and I asked of course I knew you took the minutes. You requested my minutes or the document
Melissa Doyle: Because I can't write as fast as you can talk.
Terri Lauchle: That's fine I'm not saying that it's more so how it's related.  I also at the Township brought document and said listen to make it even easy to make sure they do get in a hole on these they put in and I gave them for Gwen to sign because that works that Melissa Doyle: That might be… there's a letter in here, request to attach residence remarks is that what that is? Possibly?
Terri Lauchle: Did she did sign it, it is signed? 
Melissa Doyle: Someone signed it but I cannot tell who.
Terri Lauchle: She was very negative on the fact and actually said that it was by law she couldn't attach them. I then sent a letter so that the supervisors would receive it did you receive my letter and you did receive the letter? It was an e-mailed.  
Denise Artley: What letter?
Heath Ohnmeiss: It was an e-mail that Gwen sent out I do believe. 
Terri Lauchle: I have a letter it was (inaudible)
 Heath Ohnmeiss: Then it might have been to another resident. 
Terri Lauchle: OK mine was asking that all these typing here that I'm asking about Vern,  Ella.
Heath Ohnmeiss: I didn’t receive anything about this.
Terri Lauchle: OK I said it again that thus we would not be sitting here knowing this I then gave it to Gwen would then give it to you but sent a letter that you 3 supervisors would receive it that it would then also be taken care of.  That it would be would be changed so you never received that.
Denise Artley stated. No.
Heath Ohnmeiss: No
Denise Artley: So you sent this to Gwen? Just so I am understanding what took place.
Terri Lauchle- Well it's like it's different it actually has everything out of what did take place. OK so bottom line is for accuracy and transparency I respectfully request that the August 13th, 2025, minutes be corrected reflect the actual remarks summarized above and that my previously submitted written remarks be fully attached and as originally requested is that something that can be done?
Scott Williams: I can answer that sure it can be done.
Clarification on Scott Williams pronunciation as to whether he said CAN or CAN’T he clarified that it was CAN.
Scott Williams: I've done that before it's a lot easier than trying to keep up with speech by writing it by hand.  So what I have done when I've taken minutes for some of the meetings we go to is to indicate that in the comments as submitted and then we have that in the packet.  So yes we can do that and we can perhaps we could make a motion to approve the two amendments to the minutes to add that information you have in this sheet.  
Scott Williams- Now I don't have in front of me but it appears to be a document that sets forth things that were discussed by you at the previous meeting.
Terri Lauchle: correct 
Scott Williams: If you wanted to make a motion to amend the minutes to add that and then pass the minutes that'd be fine. 
Terri Lauchle- OK and I do want to make it clear I gave them to missy and that's not because I knew I had a lot there since she requested them fine then I thought boy maybe I should even help stop by gave them to Gwen again well and our first saying they shouldn't they can't be by law I thought you know what I'm going to make sure the supervisors has them so I didn't really want to have to stand here
Melissa Doyle: I scanned them. 
 Scott Williams She wouldn’t be able to take a document from you. 
Melissa Doyle- No I just scanned them and emailed them to her. 
Scott Williams: To Gwen.
Meliss Doyle: yeah
Scott Williams: And she's holding? 
Denise Artley: You took pictures that night.
Terri Lauchle (inaudible) documents before she ever did the minutes she had not done the minutes. I told her that Missy had got them. I just wanted to make sure here they are because you took on your phone OK I just handed you didn't know you could because you weren't able to put on the copy so I just wanna make it clear that I'm not here to criticize being negative. I took three opportunities to make sure it was held accurately plus we weren't here to tell you why it's so important that our minutes are accurate.
Scott Williams: I don't disagree with you on that, and I I think it is appropriate I just I'm not sure what was submitted at the meeting.
Heath Ohnmeiss: I wasn't here. I was at work. If anybody's been on Interstate 80 the last couple months.  It's terrible, a lot of destruction.
 Miriam Charles: I also have something I would like to say.
Scott Williams: Wait a minute let's take care of this first.
Miriam Charles: This is part of it. I was also misquoted. 
Scott Williams: Oh
Melissa Doyle: So and I know I put yours as
Miriam Charles: I'm gonna record myself. 
Melissa Doyle: I'm sorry about that that's please do because I put a note to listen to the audio and she did not get the audio so
Miriam Charles: Well, I would like to submit that what I did was I reported my last meeting and I made the announcement that I was recording myself So what I did this week was I typed up just what I said and I would like to submit that as also.  
Melissa Doyle: OK fabulous. 
Miriam Charles I spoke for 4 minutes, and
Melissa Doyle I put you as Becky not Miriam is that OK?
Miriam Charles: Miriam is my proper name. OK, I spoke for 4 minutes and all I have is 3 sentences, so I would like to definitely submit this OK. I can do that after the meeting I don’t need to disturb you now. 
Melissa Doyle: Ok, thank you. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: OK thank you, can we make a motion
Denise Artley: I'll make a motion
Heath Ohnmemiss: to approve the minutes with the amendments submitted by the citizens 
Denise Artley: residence.
Heath Ohnmemiss: residence.
Scott Williams: Do you have a written copy of yours?
Miriam Charles: I do
Scott Williams: And Ms. Lauchle do we your written copy of yours.
Heath Ohnmeiss:  I have it somewhere
 Scott Williams: So if you bring yours up here we wanna make sure that we have those so they can be attached to the minutes thank you. 
Denise Artley approved with the amended amendments submitted documents. 
Scott Williams and then make sure you choose to motion you need to 2nd. Thanks. 
Denise Artley: I made the motion
Heath Ohnmeiss: I will second it. 
Scott Williams: I'll tell you that kind of stuff does happen a lot it's just hard to keep up with the movement of a meeting a lot of times.
Melissa Doyle: You guys talk too fast!
Denise Artley: And there’s all the stuff in between.
 Scott Williams: I think on the circumstances we have right yes and you go back and so it's difficult but I appreciate you send it right pleasure if you have that.
(In audable)
Melissa Doyle- yeah well and that was like I said
Denise Artley: She did tape the meeting that night. 
Melissa Doyle: I did and life got in the way. We did not get together. And that was one of the things that we talked about afterwards was just taping them from here on out.
Scott Williams: You can tape them, but they are not the official minutes they have to be written but you can keep them as a backup and then once the official minutes are approved by motion then you get rid of it.
Melissa Doyle: Just to dictate through so that there is more accurate.
 Treasures Report:
Denise Artley I did not have time. They are put on the back of the counter on Monday I work like 4 jobs right now so I did not have time to come in and review the bills, but I had been looking at them through the month. I mean these things that are presented to you each month these are from the bills that are from the previous month. They have already been paid, so guys over there this weekend go through once again I think this last time she put in there the last payroll back on there. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: Would you like a motion to though…
Denise Artley: I can't make a motion, because I didn't look at it so I can't do that.
Scott Williams: So you can make a motion
Heath Ohnmeiss: to approve after she’s reviewed.
Denise Artley well if I make a motion and then there's a question then how does that play out just so I know.
Scott Williams if you make a motion to approve it then it would be approved. If you come back next meeting and say I found an error in the previous treasure’s report I would like to make a motion to do whatever you have to do to correct the error. That's how you would do it.
Denise Artley- OK then I'll make the motion to approve treasurer’s report. 
Heath Ohnmeiss seconded motion. 
Denise Artley: Thank you Scott!
Heath Ohnmeiss: That’s why he gets paid the big bucks. 
Planning Commission: We didn't have anything for Planning Commission.
(Inaudable)
Larry Spatz nothing on the agenda
Heath Ohmneiss: do you have anything?
(Inaudible)
Larry Spatz: No we don’t have anything. 
Public comment agenda items only. 
Larry Spatz: (inaudible) about the NDAs
Heath Ohnmeiss: That we referred to in the minutes
Melissa Doyle: Is it different than the minutes
(Inaudable)
Melissa Doyle: Is it different than the minutes?
Larry Spatz: So it was that the NDA what I wanted to know is if the town solicitor could put something into cuz you weren’t here the last time, if you could put something into the either the handbook…
Heath Ohnmeiss or an ordinance maybe
Melissa Doyle: something in writing
Larry Spats: how the you know how the supervisors do business the laws and regulations of the town.  That they don't accept NDA's.  That would solve a lot of problems here because what would happen is a company would come and say we want you to sign an NDA .supervisor can then say it is out my hands because we don't sign NDA's. That would release them from saying you know having an excuse or the wrong excuse can something be put into the rules and regulations for the supervisors that they are not to sign NDA.
Scott Williams-  I think that would be done by a resolution establishing a policy of the board. I would not say it's an ordinance because that's like a statute.
Larry Spatz- A resolution you would need  signatures right.  You would need signatures?
Scott Williams- no the resolution would be passed out by a motion. It would be on the minutes and then the resolution put in, the way I keep them, I keep them So just have the Township resolution. 
Larry Spatz: start can I just ask for resolution.
Scott Williams: Yes you can ask for a resolution 
Larry Spatz: I'd like a resolution.
Scott Williams: Well the supervisor would have to make the resolution up.  Can't come from a resident or the Planning Commission you're going to come to the supervisors.
Larry Spatz: make a request that the supervisors Let's just make a resolution
Scott Williams: yes 
Larry Spatz: That the NDA that they will not sign NDA's in the Future Past NDA's that were signed you realize have a five year limit on it now NDA's themselves have to be within reasonable time. Five years is not a reasonable time period well that's that's an extended Finder five years some of them won't even be supervisors in five years and they're still bound to because it's an NDA so the NDA's that they signed are not legal because they're not within the time period so can you handle the NDA's that they signed because they all say five years 
Scott Williams: Well first of all I would say to you that the reasonable time period depends upon the circumstances at issue.
Larry Spatz: So you are familiar with the NDA that they signed?
Scott Williams: I saw them
Larry Spatz: Or should be and are they reasonable time periods five years.
Scott Williams: They could be.  That's for a fact Finder to determine.  Do I…
Larry Spatz: Go and take a look and get back to us at the next meeting to say whether they are…
Scott Williams: I am not a fact finder. I I can only say under those circumstances they could be reasonable because that development that you're talking about the NDA that came from the Famvest, yes for that development who knows where it's even going to be in five years it's not moving very quickly so that's why I could say yeah that could be a reasonable time for that particular that particular information.
 Larry Spatz: So let's get this resolution moving so that you don't have to sign anymore NDA's in the future and the ones that you've already signed there's nothing we can do with that is that correct.
Scott Williams: I would say that is correct although I understand that some have we've asked to withdraw them my recommendation was to not sign NDA's. (Inaudible by Larry during Scott’s comment)
Larry Spatz: Right so let's get the resolution going so that in the future we don't have NDA's and there's an excuse to not sign.
Scott Williams: There's a policy in the township
Larry Spatz:  There’s policy in the town you've worked out which is a great policy because we elected you guys to tell us what's going on and if you signed something saying you can't tell us what's going on kind of dereliction of duty.
Scott Williams: That's the point you're right if it if something comes in that is a public record we're bound….
Larry Spatz: by the NDA
 Scott Williams: the law to to disclose that information.
Larry Spatz: (inaudible) the mistakes little by little as the town goes down the road that's what the whole thing is about here it's not putting anybody at blame but it's just saying let's fix things so that we don't have these problems in the future sure that's up to the supervisors as they want to do that yeah to request a wait before we request that from you.
Scott Williamd- Sure that's up to the supervisors if they want to do that.
Larry Spatz: to request a, to request that from you. 
 Heath Ohnmeiss: I think that's reasonable.
Denise Artley: Very reasonable.
Larry Spatz: Well common sense nothing more.  
Scott Williams: How about if we prepare a resolution that would essentially establish the policy that does that, supervisors and other agents of the Township would not sign and non disclosure agreement and we'll send that down for action at your next meeting. Is that OK?
Larry Spatz: Beautiful thank you thank you Sir.
Denise Artley: Thank you Scott.
Heath Ohnmeiss- anything else for public comment agenda items only?
Terri Lauchle second question just since Larry brought up about the non disclosure on our last meeting.  That we held and again that's part of the minutes that I was saying needed to be changed there on when Larry brought this up last. Like I think it was somebody else might have chimed in and said well you know what, is it with these non disclosures and the chairman Gary stated that that's not the only non disclosure that they have signed he stated that you've also signed Geisinger.
Heath Ohnmeiss I was not on the Board of Supervisors at the time Geisinger. so I know nothing of that.
Larry Spatz: So you didn’t sign it.
Heath Ohnmeiss: No
Larry Spatz: Good. 
Terri Lauchle,  yeah sorry no ohh good that's correct the point being is that's what was made publicly and so right away residents wanted me to put in a right to know to question the right to know officer on.  They wanted to see this and it was denied can there be a reason explaining why it was denied thus is why he's saying these right to know or these non disclosures that people are signing very much gives these developers image that was Geisinger that held the non-disclosure. I don't know if it was actually John Jahanshahe which is through Famvest. If it was him or whether it was Geisinger but they do have these non-disclosures.  Such as the Famvest does state what documents.
Scott Williams- OK so let’s start with the document itself and non-disclosure agreement signed by the Township.  Under the right to know law the resident is entitled to get what are defined as public records.  I would agree with you that that kind of agreement would be a public record and would be subject to the right to no law. So, it's my understanding that you made a request for an NDA with Geisinger and I think Zach took care of that issue and Zach you can tell, my understanding is that the Township has advised us that they have no such document. So, there's no document to produce.  If they had it, you're right it should be produced, because it's a public record, but if there is no such document there's nothing to produce.  It's our understanding, am I right about that, that our understanding in conversation with the Township that there is no such document in here.
Zack: Yeah so in response to your right to know request it was granted in part denied in part. Granted in part in that you were provided, already provided the NDA's with Famfest and it's my understanding through correspondence with the Township Right to Know Officer that a good faith search was conducted and that no responsive records meaning NDA's with Geisinger are in the possession, custody or control attention so that means that they don’t exist. 
Terri Lauchle- But they do exist. And they should exist by law. That’s where the right to know…
Scott Williams: But they don’t exist here in this building the Township doesn't have them,  if they exist somewhere else we can't control that.
Terri Laughle: My understanding by the law it is there duty to acquire them. Just as you said, I put in a right to know for the famvest about the non disclosures and that was the same response I got from the right to know officer.  She siad they're not here and it's like well then go get them.  That is their job to get them those documents by law to be in this facility. 
Genie Wines: Where are they? You know this much about it where are they? 
Terri Lauchle: That is not my job.  As a resident we have the right. (the rest is inaudile)
Scott Williams  We don't have the answer.  If we don't have this stuff if you can prove that those documents exist that may be a reason for an appeal to the office of open records but we've made a diligent search of our records but we have made a diligent search of our records and we do not have. 
Bonnie Harmon: Geisinger was how long ago?  Two boards ago?
Terri Lauchle: Doesn't matter.  Those documents should be here. 
Bonnie Harmon yeah that's probably right here go ask the old township supervisor. 
Genie Wines: Yeah that’s probably where you should start asking.
Terri Lauchle: no it's through the Township is the right procedure but thank you. OK that's what I'm saying. 
Scott Williams: That's the best we can do with that.
Melissa Doyle:  I have a question who if the supervisor signs, does it belong to the Township or in the Supervisor signing as a supervisor?
Scott Williams: They are signing as a supervisor so it's a Township record. 
Denise Artley: You should always have a copy of anything you sign. 
Melissa Doyle:  So that was gonna be my question like my next argument is if it's if they signed it or they have it with them not here.
Denise Artley: I don't understand I wasn't here. 
Melissa Doyle: If it exists, but if they signed it and then they're not here anymore is it a Township record or is it theirs? 
Larry Spatz: She can call Geisinger and ask them.
Scott Williams: She could.
Teri Lauchle- when you say they're not here, Gary said he was general chairman at the time.
Melissa Doyle: I was being general. 
Bonnie Harmon: Gary was chairman at the time and it could have been turned over to Geisinger.
Denise Artley: yeah 
Terri Lauchle: I think as concerns residents we should be the fact able to see these NDA's.  Such as the one with famvest states that they can ask you. It is not lawful, but they can ask you to destroy documents that's what is in question here as the residents how come you're not able to produce this how come you couldn't produce right away the non-disclosures from famvest. That took quite a few rights to those in to get that from the right to know officer. Now we're asking where's this one and it's not and only am I asking for that but also with it when I put in asking for the geisinger I asked for the lurta agreement. Because that's big as well.  When I brought up last month that if Famvest has not made their payment on time that could affect the Lerta.  Therefore I also the residents wanted me to put a right to know in for the Lerta and what happened with that you also have the right to know officers threw it to the attorney and you come back with ohh I can give it to you in part but not everything. It should be all there what you couldn't give me was what the Muncy school district did and what the county did and you it was a three-way. That again should be documents that we had and it makes us question the transparency of the Township.  That you cannot provide these very important documents that should be in this building.
Scott Williams- I don't know that the Township was a party to anything between the school district and the county did. 
Terri Lauchle yeah that's everything that takes place with the Lerta.
Scott Williams  well that's not how that works with Lerta.  The Township only did its own part of the Lerta action.  If the school district one that's their business.  You can go ask them for their copy with a right to know or if it's you know somebody at County can go to the county and get that.  But all we have to produce is what the Township has is a public record and we don't keep the school district records. 
Terri Lauchle:  I understand that Scott thank you.
Fire Company:  
Scott Oldweiler: Are you asking for a comment? Thank you for the use of the building (?) during car show. Just heads up that the Haunted Barn starts on the 3rd. One of our biggest fundraisers. October 3rd, it's every Friday and Saturday except for the last Friday they're not doing. The trunk or treat on Wednesday the 29th   along with Wolf Run and Geisinger. Just make note that tomorrow night is the 9/11 right so we all know the route, please try to avoid that and keep it less congested.  (Dates of the Haunted Barn and trunk or treat clarified by Bonnie Harmon)
Denise Artley - Scott how many people did you have with the car show I mean how many like cars?
Scott Oldweiler: we had 131 cars not the record the record was 149 but it was our second best show.
Denise Artley  ohh that's awesome awesome thank you. 
Police Report; Heath Ohnmeiss: I don't have anything
Denise Artley: The police report is attached in your packet.
Heath Ohnmeiss: I don’t know…
Denise Artley: Don’t you guys get one? Yes they get one. 
 Road Manager Report:  Heath Ohmneiss batteries in the ford tractor.  line painting,mowing, repairs. Replace the guiderail on Narbor Fry Road and the crash insulator on Pond Road.
 Permit Officer:  Melissa Doyle: Your’re going to make me read it?  Looks like there was one one.
Heath and Denise: There are some on the back. 
Melissa Doyle: I stand corrected. Since the last meeting looks like there was only one on the correction there were three Carol Todd on Griggs Rd. for a garage wall repair, Sam's Club or replace signs and paint the building and Mark Avery on Bush Hollow for a 16x 16 bush hollow. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: I wonder if that is a pad
Melissa Doyle: I don’t know. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: I would assume a pad
Denise Artley: We will get it corrected for next meeting. Thank you.
Melissa Doyle: yep
Old Business:
Denise Artley: Nope
Heath Ohmneiss: I have nothing.
New Business: 
Heath Ohnmeiss: We have a young gentleman in here I'm not gonna say your last name correctly. Kaleb (Neiswiender) has a Eagle Scout project he would like to present to us, Kaleb you have the floor.
Kaleb Neiswiender: So my name is Kaleb Neiswiender, I'm an active member of scouting BSA troop 622 we are based out of Turbotville and I'm asking you for your help and approval on my Eagle Scout project.  I'm planning to help benefit both Township building and the Fire Co.   I plan to put an electronic sign out front here on the side of the road with a cement pad. The sign will have two pillars and a roof to protect it from the elements and I plan to make it all-purpose, so both the Township and fire co will have access to the online service.  You guys can put anything, you guys want on the board.  It will be a scrolling, so you don't have to make up your minds. You can put multiple slides and we'll also be a lifetime plan so it'll be an upfront cost. Then it'll be that you have limited access unlimited access to however much you wanna put on.  So I plan on raising the money by doing certain fundraisers and donations from local businesses and that's pretty much my project. But need you guys help on approval, to continue through with my project. 
Heath Ohnmeiss- . He approached the fire company in our last company meeting. 
Denise Artley: You already have the inside scoop. 
Heath Ohmneiss: Not the last company meeting the last one I was at.  Kaleb and his mom presented it to us.  He needs our approval to move forward with.  He is going to raise the funds and do the work.
Denise Artley: I think that is awesome.   We are very much appreciative. I approve it. I agree 
Heath Ohnmeiss: and it's the same size as Wengerd’s.
Kaleb Neiswiender: Yes down the road, the Wengerd’s Market.   If you look at their sign, the individual electronic sign is the same size I'm planning to put out there.  Just different like around like shelter around it.
Denise Artley: and you know how to work it, everything and show us. Thank you very much that is awesome.  Let’s give Kaleb a nice round of applause. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: You might want to do a motion on that.
Denise Artley I'll make a motion.,  
Heath Ohmneiss: I will second and we let Kaleb Niesewiender proceed with his Eagle Scout project to put an electronic sign out front of the building for the fire company and Township purposes.
Melissa Doyle: very nice second, He seconded.
Heath Ohnmeiss: I seconded it, I just added on to it. 
Camera Quote- 
Heath Ohnmeiss- we are talking about putting camera’s in Gwen’s Office were talking and Sid’s office to cover the whole entire building. We have a Compu-Gen Technologies quote 1 insulation and programming of three additional cameras Gwen's office, Sid’s office and file room three more 3 smart series twilight vision cameras cable and all that and it's $1872.97 to add three additional cover the rest of the office
Larry Spatz: and you cover the outside of the building also
Denise Artley: The building already has cameras?
 Heath Ohnmeiss: Yeah, the only place doesn’t namely Chris's office, the offices which is obvious.  There are cameras in the police room but they're not in the offices. I think they have them in the general areas. There in most areas just not in Gwen’s office, Sid’s office and the file room. The new camera in the offices and our file room where all the records are kept. This is just a cover all accesses area. If somebody wants to go in there and remove records, we would be able to watch.
Denise Artley-  I question why would we want to spend $1872 when only so many people have keys to the office.  I mean you already have the camera out here in the foyer and the front of the building.  I waved to the camera when I come in.  I wave goodbye when I leave. So I mean I don't understand the point of spending this money. I know Gary Harmon and I both stated in a public meeting that we were still looking at ways to cut spending in this Township.  Is that the only quote? 
Larry Spatz: that's the only quote.
Heath Ohnmeiss: That is the only quote because they have the contract.  
Denise Artley because cameras is covering the outside, 
Terri Lauchle: so why are we doing this. Has there been an incident.
Denise Artley:  we have received , I think it was a e-mail from Gwen a few weeks ago stating that something was done to a piece of mail on her desk.  I have asked Chris investigate. Gary Harmon agreed to it. I heard nothing more from that and that was on a Monday August 4th on Wednesday evening when I got home at 8:27 I was in my driveway and Gary and heath were in agreeance to go forth to get the cameras and I said wait a minute and this has to be voted on at a public meeting.  I don't feel it’s necessary to put $1872, when we have keys we know who has keys to this office. OK so
Heath Ohnmeiss: I don't think everything is pretty much covered by other cameras.
Bonnie Harmon: I’m sorry did they vote to go forth and buy the camera or are they're going to quote, because that’s two different things.
Denise Artley:  they have a quote and when I spoke to Compu-Geb apparently Gwen had already called them to say go ahead with it. So I called Compu-Gen and I told Compu-Gen to put it on hold. Per me.
Bonnie Harmon: Any chance they misunderstood what she told them.
Denise Artley: I don't think they misunderstood.  What she told Gary and Heath that she would go ahead and order them. Yeah, I'm just stating what you know within the e-mail.
Heath Ohnmeiss: Scott
Scott Oldweiler: just for my background and history that I've dealt with in the past. I would highly recommend that you get the cameras you may see people breaking in but you're not seeing what they're doing. OK they may be targeting the specific thing if they're going in these offices or the record room, they may be looking for a specific item, we don’t know. I know that we don't know, and they could exit the building and you'd never know if anything was taken. I deal with cameras on the daily basis where I work and I am able to track every individual if something is wrong. I can track every individual, and I could see what they do and what happened. Let's say a safety incident or something stolen and I have found that it's been very successful at limiting eliminating safety hazards, theft and any other potential incidents that may occur in my personal opinion.  I think, you're crazy if you don't do it because you’re just you're letting yourself open.  Anybody could break in this building and you don't know what they're doing but one of them takes something.  
Larry Fry: What if they take something what are you going to do? (in audible too many people talking at once) the reason I ask I put security cameras in my shop. I have a picture of a guy walking in there taking the chainsaw and walking out. I showed to the Township police that was the end. I have him on file 
Scott Oldweiler: and they weren't able to do any kind of recognition no investigation. 
Larry Fry: So what good does it do to take a picture of it.
Larry Spatz: (inaudible too many people talking at once) I'm sure that that's a little steep. Can we get a second or third quote.
Ann Smith: Is there a monthly cost for this?
Denise Artley we have the treasures report 
Ann Smith: what will we pay the additional for the extra 3 cameras?
Denise Artley: well that I don't know unless it's on your quote
Heath Ohmneiss: I mean they basically launched it all into the installation of everything 
Denise Artley: We pay compu-gen $219.75 would that cost go up I don't know because I have not seen the quote.
Scott Oldweiler (?) that may be for all your contracts
Larry Fry do you pay that per month or  per year
Denise Artley that's per month  Larry, $219.75 per month .
Larry Spatz: if you get another quote or you can ask them if they could do better with their price. 
Larry Fry: What do they do for that monthly quote.
Denise Artley: They do the maintenance on the thing like if there's something wrong with his key fob and it won't work they would come down and look at the key fob thing on the door panel. I don't I can't see spending $1800 . You know something.  You know somebody said whatever I mean you know a piece of mail was open, 
Scott Williams: So let's just say it's gonna take a motion a second and unanimous vote if you're one in one the issue is over.
Denise Artley:  thanks Scott.
John Eisley: Why not make a committee and look for other ideas. 
Scott Williams: You can bring it up in another meeting and when there's three but for me this evening I don't see how you could possibly get a vote. 
Melissa Doyle: Who said about the committee? 
John Eisley: Maybe get a safe
 Denise Artley: Everything's under lock and key.  So I mean I can't get in it.  So I don't see how somebody else is getting into the damn cabinet.  Sounds like an inside job. I don't think people really trying to break in here and get into anything. My own opinion,but that's me,  onward.
Heath Ohnmeiss: Onward
Safety Minutes: Heath Ohnmeiss  We didn't have minutes for the last month because there was not a meeting.  
Denise Artley: You did not have a quorum right?
Heath Ohnmeiss: No quorum
Denise Artley: So what happens with that like If you guys don't meet like every single month like technically do we still get the discount for workman’s comp?
Scott Oldweiler: yes , 
Denise Artley: Do they have to have like all 12 meetings or like 10 out of 12. Or don’t they really know about it.
Scott Oldweiler: yes we still get the discount.
Denise Artley: Awesome, Awesome, Awesome.
Denise Artely: On that safety meeting thing, the soffit on the back porch with the air conditioning units are, is that's still open?
Scott Oldweiler: I think…
Denise Artley: Cus Chris was gonna do it, but then he hasn’t. 
Scott Oldweiler: I think he did but I'm not 100% sure
Denise Artley: Because last time I looked it wasn't done but I mean I wouldn't want to get up on a ladder on that. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: I know that was a huge issue. Safety issue
Denise Artley: Should we look at having somebody actually fix that because we're going to have birds go in there they probably already are. Put it down and have them look at it when you do their safety check.  Have the safety committee follow up.
Denise Artley: Thank you Scott.
PAY BILLS: Denise Artley makes a motion to pay the bills Heath Ohnmeiss seconded.  All in favor say I. 
Melissa Doyle: All two of you. 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Heath Ohnmeiss: Anyone for Public Comment.
Melissa Doyle: Slowly
Miriam Charles: Miriam Charles I’m gonna record myself again
Melissa Doyle: Hey can you when you're done
Miriam Charles: Yes
 Melissa Doyle: Are you going to type that out again?
Miriam Charles: I can. Or I am going to request this, First of thank you for accepting my August one.   I recorded i typed up what i could hear myself saying
Melissa Doyle: Thank you for doing that.
Miriam Charles: OK possibly i didn't hear everything that was coming from the table but i know that you had your phone on so maybe you could use your recordings.
Melissa Doyle: I will make sure she gets it this month yeah.
Miriam Charles:    (inaudible) said verbatim type what I said so the other thing was that in last meeting I had also said I was misquoted in the July meeting i was told that the notes would be reviewed and then that would be corrected but I’ve not seen any July meeting
Melissa Doylee: i think that is because she didn’t get my other one, I think I put that in alongside but 
Miriam Charles: Because in July meeting I had provided the supervisors with I said because I was misquoted, and I provided the supervisor of what I said so I was wondering where that stands and if that's going to get typed up because the July meeting they've never been posted.   
Melissa Doyle: There’s no notes?
Miriam Charles: When you look  on the Muncy township website it said July 2025 but it's the August meeting minutes that are posted under July 2025 which is kind of a blessing  and the blessing and a curse blessing is people have an opportunity to see
Melissa Doyle” what was there OK what 
Miriam Charles: Was there the curse is that was not approved but it's posted on a public site.  So, everything you see here that was OK talk about tonight was on public settlement with something to get that taken down beforehand. And let's see what else so I had one of my concerns was before was to try to get things corrected I was told that the thing that the reason for the meeting back in June and I know I am beating a dead horse that the reason that the meeting was back in June was posted incorrectly on the township site. I had asked for it to be corrected instead of being corrected it was taken down and because it wasn't corrected what it has done is it has caused other sites to take notes from that and make public comments against and the concern I had was…can I just confirm that when the planning commission had that meeting that I thought was cancelled that it was all above board their meeting was above board
Melissa Doyle: i think you did confirm that, right?



Miriam Charles: Well on Muncy township Facebook it was posted that the planning commission had an illegal meeting tonight. So then on another Facebook page Well the Township there's not another private and everybody has the right to put what they want privately the Township meetings are postponed shouldn't all aspects are going to be postponed to the Planning Commission Larry Frye, Larry Sparta, and Justin Wells meeting and making decisions without the public present or is there perhaps some time while violation asking for a friend I'm pretty sure. The Township meeting was postponed for tonight but the Planning Commission didn't want to abide by that decision. 
Melissa Doyle: It says June? Was that June:
Unclear: no
Miriam Charles: you see what happened because we did not take the steps that we need to take back in June to correct it is so this is public stuff because people are thinking that this is true 
Melissa Doyle: Was that in June that that meeting 
Miriam Charles: yeah June 11th meeting
Melissa Doyle: And did you guys actually meet?
Larry Spatz: Yes we did. Because it was posted and it was advertised. I even called Scott the next day and asked him if it was legal and he said absolutely not. The planning commission could still meet.
Scott Williams: Not to cancel it. Not to cancel it
Unclear and Larry Spatz (multiple people talking) if it was LEGAL. He said it absolutely was. OK because if it wasn't I'd wanna correct it. 
Scott Williams: that’s uh, you said absolutely not. 
Miriam Charles: this is what a representative Muncy Township posted planning commission is making decisions without the public being present.  Illegal. And because of that other people on other Facebook public sites have posted things against we did not correct. I'm just asking for that to be corrected on Facebook.
Melissa Doyle: What are you reading from?
Miriam Charles: Pennsdale You Have a right to know. Which everyone has a right to do whatever. But I'm saying what happened is we don't make corrections in a timely manner it just wants more and more and more of this
Bonnie Harmon: Unfortunately, that's not a Township official Facebook page so whoever is doing that we can't do anything about it. 
Mirium Charles: That’s what I am saying If we posted something incorrect on our Township page…
Bonnie Harmon: It’s gone. I just checked. 
Mirium Charles  - other people think that is gospel. And people say oh did you hear what is happening. 
Bonnie Harmon:  I get it,people put stuff on Facebook that’s not true all the time. 
Mirium Charles: So that you can be the solution to many problems if you look at the root cause and the root cause is we put something incorrect on Facebook. The Township is responsible to be ethical. 
Denise Artley: maybe in the future we could…
Heath Ohnmeiss: that was a personnel issue, and it that was dealt with.
Mirium Charles: it was dealt with, that’s what we heard
Heath Ohnmeiss: I believe was the conversation, that I was a part of that was supposed to be had between the Township and the planning committee, that if a Township meeting is canceled everything is canceled as whether that was what happened or having to call us because the problem was is when we cancelled the meeting that night it was posted on the door that the Township meeting was cancelled so residents were turned away. The Township Planning Commission wanted to have a meeting. Well the…
Larry Spatz: The secretary came back to open up the building. They had the meeting it was open meeting.  The reason we had the meeting because there was an architect here and there was also a family that took their time and came here and explained what they were doing and we understood what they were doing. They cleared things up. Nothing wrong with the meeting. It was advertised and to cancel a meeting an hour before because that's what happened.  We still have people from the Planning Commission coming in so we had the meeting and it was open meeting to the public there's nothing illegal about it.  You know  I mean the architecture was here he was paid to come here from this family and the family got their building permit and welcome to the town. There were other things that went on during that meeting that shouldn't have. (inaudible)
Mariam-  I just want to clarify I'm not saying that it was illegal what I'm saying is we did not correct the incorrect posting that Muncy Township put on our Facebook page not correct.
Scott William- we corrected it at a public meeting.
Bonnie Harmon: The post is gone. 
Mirium Charles The post is gone yeah it was taken down
Bonnie Harmon: It is gone from the page. But what somebody else takes from that and puts on their own page you can’t do anything about.
Scott Williams: It was corrected at a public meeting, it's my understanding. It Should be on the minutes. That is public record of Township action and so I don't see anything to be gained by putting something more on Facebook that other people are going to comment on.
(inaudible comments)
Mariam Charles: OK you would know more than I would but like I said when I one of my comments in the initial meeting in July was going to get this corrected.
 Scott Williams: I remember you saying that.
Mirium Charles: I was told it was going to get corrected.  
Scott William: Well I  think that when saying it was going to get corrected, I think it was it was going to be addressed. I think that the supervisors did address that is my understanding of that.  I mean it's a couple months ago. 
Mirium Charles: I just hate to see an unknown author put comments on about something here once again puts tarnish on represents as a Township.
Scott Williams: understood
Miriam Charles: because of what we put on
Bonnie Harmon: So at the time instead of taking the post down instead of correct it
Mirium Charles: That's exactly right.
Bonnie Harmon: Well that didn't happen this was taken down just two months ago
Mirium Charles: and these comments spawned from it but anyway I'm done thank you.
(inaudible comments)
Denise Artley: I mean should we have the Township or something on our web page stating that you know da da da
Scott Williams: You know absolutely you can if that's your preference yes, you can.  
Denise Artley: Would you be in agreement with that Heath?
Heath Ohnmeiss-  I feel like it was dealt with. The issue was dealt with it was handled personnel issue was handled.
Denise Artley: Let a sleeping dog lie then so to speak. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: I mean if it happens again then the actions will be taken, they'll be more severe, than what they are now.  I mean it's water under the bridge.  I think personally. 
Ann Smith: I'm curious back in January you said you were finding other ways to cut expenses?  It sounds like for next month's meeting you're gonna be passing getting approval and spending almost 2 grand for cameras that we apparently really don't need. I mean we already have a camera at the door you're seeing these coming in.  What other measures have you taken to reduce expenses nothing we've been asking for years about medical insurance and according to the new dental plan with revised nothing's been changed in there for medical cost to the employee. What other changes have you made?
Bonnie Harmon: Why would you know what is in the employee handbook?
Ann Smith: cuz I got it by right to know. 
Bonnie Harmon: A personnel handbook can be given?
Scott Williams: Oh yeah that’s a right to know. 
Bonnie Harmon: Ok
Ann Smith: I can show you the email that Gwen sent to me. 
Bonnie Harmon: No, I was just asking. 
 Heath Ohnmeiss - currently we're gonna be waiting until the budget.  There’s not much I mean until we know what budget we're working with.
Ann Smith: You said in January you were going to find ways to cut costs.
Denise Artley: I have asked the supervisors in regards. I have been looking really closely at the health insurance expense. I have went through the numbers and the health insurance is just astronomical.  The Township is paying $9758.08 every single month for four employees that have health insurance along with their spouse and their dependents of that $9700 / 5300 is for the family that the Township is paying for. I went to the other two supervisors that I had asked you know my feeling, you know have batted this around a few times you know can we start to look at you know maybe having the employees contribute towards the the health insurance premiums. You know they are not for that. I'm not saying our employees you know don't do a good job. We are very very fortunate that the employees that we do have do an outstanding job.  Sid and  Sparky keeps the road you know clean during the winter and the trees trimmed back the equipment is an excellent condition.  I mean he has told me so many times go to another Township and look at their equipment. I mean it's rusty it's not kept well.  When he brings those trucks in after they plow and salt  they clean them off. OK Gwen does her job you know getting stuff done with the office and she's our code officer she does stuff with that.  You know I'm gonna get with her as far as maybe putting up the hours on the door so people who come can see when she's not available, because she ran to the bank or the post office.  You know the numbers on there they can leave a message. The police do a fine job as far as keeping the Township safe and that but I think in this day and age I know where I work I have to contribute.  I have contributed with 30 years of data papers.  I don't know where you can go and not have to contribute towards your health care.
Melissa Doyle: Do you know what their deductible is with that. 
Denise Artley: I do know that. I have a deductible too I mean but I  am paying monthly towards my health care. We were batting that around so. Other than that but no, we have not made any other financial cuts unfortunately. 
Bonnie Harmon:  Do we know how much extra money has been spent on right to know requests because you get those all the time?
Denise Artley: Yes, we do last month she has this information in the packet as to how much it was, but as residents of the Township if they ask questions and they want answers they are certainly entitled to it.
 Bonnie Harmon: Even if that becomes burdensome it's OK to spend that extra money but not OK because you know what happens if you're gonna take the health insurance. They're probably gonna leave.
Denise Artley:   I'm not saying take the health insurance away.  I'm saying for them talking about them contributing a portion towards the monthly premium. 
Bonnie Harmon: There are companies that pay for their heath insurance for their employees. 
Denise Artley:  Well, we're not a company, we are a Township you know with 1100 residents who a lot of them are on a fixed income.
Jim Smith: I was talking with a state employee that made the comment that they have to contribute to their health insurance- state workers.
Heath Ohnmeiss: Have you been out on the interstate 80 and 180? 
Jim Smith: All state workers. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: They don’t have the employees they need. I can tell you right now I travel 80 every day of my life.  wintertime you are lucky if you see a plow truck. 
Jim Smith: So are you saying every company… Everyone I have talked to out there company wise everyone has to contribute.
Heath Ohnmeiss: And look what happened when Penn Dot did, 
Jim Smith: Construction Specialties does.  Young’s Industries does .Sprout Walters so does Kellogg’s I‘m sure probably does. 
Scott Oldweiler: So you should look at other townships. 
Denise Artley: Yes loyalsock has 11,000 residents and their employees contribute towards their health care.
Jim Smith: So does Wolf Township.
Melissa Doyle: You have to compare apples to apples.  What is their deductible what did they pay what benefits do they get. 
Dense Artley: I understand that but I mean starting out a percentage at least.  This would be a start and we can look at other townships that are comparable to our size.
Heath Ohnmeiss:  We're also having to compare what it would cost the townships to because it is a different rate you're not getting charged the same rate as if the Township paid for their employees the company's gonna hit you with a higher number.  
Ann Smith: That's not true that the Township itself pays the bill for the insurance how does the insurance know who's making the payment.
Melissa Doyle: Because you have to tell them.
Ann Smith - The thing that comes from Young industries the payment doesn't come from me.
Denise Artley: Gwen pays it every month on the computer.
Melissa Doyle: So I happen to have an insurance certification to sell insurance you have to tell them who's paying the insurance you can't, otherwise everybody could go to penny and your employer could pay it.  That's fraud.
 Larry Spatz: So could you shop around for the town and see if you could get the same insurance at a lower cost.
Denise Artley:  She did do that in June
Melissa Doyle: I did and I can't get you anything any cheaper because there's only a couple employees yes you're.
Denise Artley: But what I'm saying is the Township would still pay the monthly bill every month $9758.08 automatically like it doesn't have. she would just deduct the premium portion that the employee would pay from her paycheck, that's how we did it. 
Melissa Doyle: But there's  still paying like a an $8000 deductible so you are hitting them twice, I understand what you need to look at but those other companies have more than three or four employees and that makes a difference. That makes a big difference.
Denise Artley:  I mean it's going to raise the $9758 if we just pay premium from the a portion of the premium from the employee.
Melissa Doyle: But if they are still paying that $8000 deductible or whatever it is close to and you're adding on another $100 or whatever percentage is because there's only four or three employees that get that insurance.  
Denise Artley: there is four employees
Melissa Doyle: you see what I am saying
Denise Artley- I see what you're saying.
Mirium Charles: Is 8000 on all services?
Melissa Doyle:  I don't I haven't looked at it that closely for a while to see but  it's a high deductible. 
Denise Artley: I didn't think it was $8000 but I could be wrong. It was a lot. 
Heath Ohnmeiss: Genie
Genie Wines: Can I talk now.  You had just said that the monthly amount $9000. What did you say then the family part of it? What was that comment?
Denise Artley: Of the 9700 dollars 5300 of that was for the spouse and their families.
 Genie Wines: OK so knowing the township employees they're all about my age alright. Their family, their children should be just about ready to age out. I mean our youngest ages out. So will that number drop?
 Denise Artley: Yes, yes that would drop. Yeah, after they become 26 yeah.
Genie Wines: So that number is  gonna..potentially will go down. It's probably gonna be down pretty soon. As we're all about the same age.  We all have the same age kids so that number's gonna drop. Ok
Melissa Doyle:  I would think one would very quickly.
?? question that they asked those kids are coming off.  How much is the dropped people?  Genie Wines: That should be a potential savings right there.
Denise Artley you know what it is about $513.64 times 3 
Bonnie Harmon: : So that's $1500 month.
Genie Wines: So that's $1500 month it's gonna drop.  
Denise Artley: That's when they turn 26 and one, one just started college so that person won’t be coming off for upteen years. 
Genie Wines: Maybe those particular people can find other insurance cheaper.  I mean there's ways to look at how you can still keep your family covered but covered in another way that is cheaper without us having to pay for it. You see what I mean there's ways to look at that.  
 Melissa Doyle: Rather than taking the employee off. Sending other options for the family 
Linda Hartley: I just have a question. The spouses do they have a job. Are they able to get insurance? 
Genie Wines: That's another way to look for savings.  Alot of your places will say because you're on your spouse’s or parents or your parents.
Bonnie Harmon: A lot of times you can’t get your Health insurance from your spouses employers you employer offer that. 
Genie Wines: (In audible- I believe she reiterated what Bonnie Harmon said but could not understand it clear enough to copy down) 
Melissa Doyle: But in doing that are you going to cut your people down even further.
Genie Wines: It is still the same four employees and make your rate the same price that you're getting.  
Melissa Doyle: But cut off some of the spouses and children might make your rate higher.   
Genie Wines: Drop that family right yeah but if you're still in sharing the same 4 employee 
Bonnie Harmon: right but it might possibly could go up right.
Genie Wines: that is a way to look at saving money and not totally.
Heath Ohnmeiss: Scott
Scott Oldeweiler:  Who is the healthcare provider.
?? Are you allowed to tell us that stuff?
Denise Artley: Highmark 
?? Isn’t Highmark one that is going up?
Melissa Doyle: They’re all going up. 
Denise Artley: There was just something on that Highmark that it was going up. I wasn’t sure which one we had. I was like 14%, 17% another 18% so I'm sure come next June it will be hiked up just like everything else is.
Scott Oldeweiler: Unfortunately. I don't think your kind of locked in until (inaudible)
Denise Artley: because they just got that other insurance when Data papers made us you know switch back and forth that was a pain in the rear. I liked it when they kept it the same.  ( inaudible)
Scott Oldeweiler: I agree
Denise Artley: You get comfortable with a doctor or whatnot.
Scott Oldeweiler: And just a little information on what you said about Loyalsock.
Denise Artley: Umhmm 
Scott Oldeweiler: Our son works for Loyalsock and he doesn’t pay healthcare. 
Genie Wines: He works for the water (inaudible) and he doesn’t pay there.  
Scott Oldeweiler: So, I don't know where you got your information on Loyalsock township.
Denise Artley from Loyalsock Township from Sarah Hughes the secretary.
 Scott Oldweiler- Chad's an employee there 
Genie Wines: He doesn't pay. I don’t know if maybe the spouses pay but….   
Denise Artley: I will call her tomorrow and just reiterate. 
Genie Wines: they didn’t, they didn’t 
Denise Artley: he might be now 
Genie Wines: He doesn’t work there anymore. He is at the water authority in Williamsport.
Denise Artley: ok
Scott Oldeweiler: He recently left the township to go to the water authority.
Genie Wines: He recently switched to the water authority. 
Denise Artley: Ok (inaudible)
Scott Oldewweiler: no ( inaudible)
Genie Wines: (inaudible)
Donnie Reese: Can I change the subject?
Mirium Charles: Just real quick.  I would encourage this I mean this has been wonderful communication. I love it you know when we can share this type of thing.  I mean it makes the meetings longer. I'm sorry it makes the meetings longer.  I realize that but the thing I would encourage us to do is try to before the budget continue on these types of conversations because in the January minutes were two things that were specified. in the specified that we were going to reduce the payment to the tax collector by 25% when asked if this was done in retaliation to the taxpayer for doing right and those and things like that the supervisor said no we are listening our residents. We are looking at other ways to cut costs and we are going to have a meeting in February to do more cost cutting. Trying to get more cost cutting savings but what I'm hearing tonight is the only cost savings we've done all year long is the tax collector. so I'm just encouraging us to continue on with these types of conversations. So that we make sure it was not done in retaliation.
Denise Artley: Understood 
Donnie Reese:  I’m not if sure this is the right place but I've talked to Chris and number of times about our road over there posted at 35 miles an hour. I'd like to see, I know he makes some trips over there, is there any way he can maybe, I have offered to have him sit in my driveway. There's like two businesses above me traffic just flies past my house.  Even sometimes tractor trailers. 
Denise Artley: Oh my God you have a dog too, Oh my God.
Donnie Reese: I've been in traffic control for good number of years with the fire department and I know when cars are speeding and must be the workers or whatever up above me. There just fly up the road. I was at my mailbox the other day From up there never even moved over an edge or I'm happy going 4045 miles an hour.
Denise Artley: Oh my God Donnie.
Donnie Reese: (inaudible) in fact the neighbor, two neighbors on the other side the right side of Yetter road put up little kids signs. The next door neighbor has a little boy,  people live in (inaudible) old house have 2 little granddaughters.  It's ridiculous the way they fly out that road.
Denise Artley-  I will call Chris tomorrow.
Linda Hartley- I would like to make a comment I live on Mt Equity where it does not have stripping in the middle of the road.It does not have a speed limit sign. Village Road is 25 miles an hour there's are cars and trucks, you would not believe the dump trucks that are on that road and if they're going, I will cut them a break 35 miles an hour it’s awful.
Donnie Reese: The sad thing is if the road’s not marked the speed limit is 55.
Linda Hartley: It’s crazy. 
Donnie Reese: (inaudible) I never realized it’s not marked.
Linda Hartley: It’s not that long and it’s not straight. 
(inaudible discussion too many talking at once to distinguish)
Donnie Reese: Like I said he can sit in my driveway maybe a couple of times a week. 
Denise Artley: Ok, Is it like a 7 to 3 factory
Donnie Reese: (inaudible) and they won’t know when he is going to be there. I don’t know if is possible or not. 
Denise Artley: Ok Thank you.
Donnie Reese: I will even serve him coffee.
Melissa Doyle: He doesn’t drink coffee he drinks coco.
(inaudible discussion between community) 

ADJOURN: Denise Artley motions to adjourn and Heath Ohnmeiss seconded the motion at 8:53 pm
